CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0639
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: June 3, 2014
TITLE: Motion to award a one-year contract for summer camp food — Volusia

County Contract 14-B-88PW - $121,000

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission award a one-year contract for the purchase
of summer camp food to G.A. Food Services of Pinellas County, Inc. in the estimated
annual amount of $121,000 in accordance with Volusia County Contract 14-B-88PW and
authorize the City Manager to approve four, one-year renewal options, contingent upon
appropriation of funds.

Background
The Parks and Recreation Department has been a sponsor with the Summer Food

Service Program administered by the Department of Agriculture for the last 25 years.
This program allows children living in Fort Lauderdale to access healthy food during the
summer months. Eight of the Park and Recreation camp sites which offer the program
are open to the public. Anyone under the age of eighteen is eligible for the meals.
Lunch cost will be $2.69 each and snack costs will be $ .64 each.

Pursuant to Section 2-181(7) of the Code of Ordinances, these purchases will be made
in accordance with Volusia County Contract 14-B-88PW from G.A. Food Services of
Pinellas County, Inc. in the estimated annual amount of $121,000, whereby such
contract or formal bid followed formal bid procedures of sealed written bids, public
opening and legal advertising.
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Resource Impact

Contingent upon approval of agenda item #14-0634, the consolidated budget
amendment, there will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $121,000. No
grant match is required.

| Funds available as of May 28, 2014

OBJECT CODE/

ACCOUNT INDEX NAME SUB-OBJECT AMENDED BUDGET AVAILABLE BALANCE PURCHASE
NUMBER (PROGRAM) NAME (Object Code) (Object Code) AMOUNT
Summer Food US Dept of
129-GFOD14-C601 | Program 2014 Agriculture $0 $0 $121,000
PURCHASE TOTAL » | $121,000

Strategic Connections:

This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included with in
the Internal Support Cylinder of Excellence, specifically advancing:
e Goall2: Be a leading government organization, managing resources wisely and
sustainably.

e Objective 1: Ensure sound fiscal management.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale Vision Plan 2035: We Are United.

Related CAM: 14-0634

Prepared by:

Department Director:
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AnnDebra Diaz, Procurement Specialist Il

Elizabeth Cohen, Administrative Assistant |

Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation
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